
From: Shelly Lizotte
To: Janine Murchison; Ellen Angel
Cc: Penny Thompson; Ellen Angel
Subject: RE: Caribou Police Building: plan holders list
Date: Friday, May 16, 2025 11:30:19 AM
Attachments: RECORD OF BID DOCUMENTS-1.pdf

Hi Janine, Penny;
I know Ellen will send a revised copy around after the Pre-Bid meeting, but here is what we have to
date for plan holders.
Shelly
 
 
Rayshelly Lizotte PE, LEED AP
Principal, Civil Engineer

T. 207.974.3028

C. 207.745.7449

W. www.artifexae.com

 
175 Exchange Street
Bangor, ME 04401

 
From: Janine Murchison <Janine.Murchison@sewall.com> 
Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2025 9:52 AM
To: Ellen Angel <eangel@artifexae.com>
Cc: Shelly Lizotte <rlizotte@artifexae.com>; Penny Thompson <pthompson@cariboumaine.org>
Subject: Caribou Police Building: plan holders list
 
Hi Ellen:
 
Can you provide a copy of the plan holders list?  I’m very excited to see who has plans for this
project so far!  Looking forward to seeing you next week.
 
Thank you,
Jan
 
Janine S. Murchison, PE
Project Manager
T: +1. 207.492.1014 | C: +1. 207.999.1687 | E: janine.murchison@sewall.com
PO Box 190 | Caribou, Maine 04736 | www.sewall.com

 

 
[This email comes from outside of your organization. Please be cautious opening or clicking

mailto:rlizotte@artifexae.com
mailto:Janine.Murchison@sewall.com
mailto:eangel@artifexae.com
mailto:pthompson@cariboumaine.org
mailto:eangel@artifexae.com
http://www.artifexae.com/
mailto:janine.murchison@sewall.com
http://www.sewall.com/
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RECORD OF BID DOCUMENTS 


 


 


Project No.2023102 Project Name  Caribou Police  Project Mgr. Ellen Angel Bid Date June 12, 2025  


 


        


 


 


DOCUMENTS 


Firm Name, Contact Person, 


Mailing Address, Phone No.,  Fax 


No., and E-mail  


 


Addenda Issued 
Date Issued Set No. Date 


Returned 


1 2 3 4 5 


4/30/2025 00.  City of Caribou  


Penny Thompson 


Penny.thompson@cariboumaine.org 


 


     


4/30/2025 01.  ARTIFEX 


Ellen Angel 


175 Exchange Street 


Bangor, ME 04401 


eangel@artifexae.com 


 


     


4/30/2025 02.  Steve McHatten  


President, PNM Construction Inc  


2072270704  |  2077648365  |  


pnmconstruction.com 


pnmco.steve@gmail.com 


     


4/30/2025 03.  DODGE CONSTRUCTION NETWORK 


Brenda Cusack 


Dodge Project Number  


brenda.cusack@construction.com 


 


     



mailto:Penny.thompson@cariboumaine.org

mailto:eangel@artifexae.com

mailto:pnmco.steve@gmail.com

mailto:brenda.cusack@construction.com
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4/30/2025 04.  Jill Korcoulis 


Construction Summary of 


NH/Maine/VT, Inc. 


734 Chestnut Street 


Manchester NH 03104 


(800-321-8856) (603-627-8856) 


jill@constructionsummary.com 
 


     


5/1/2025 05.  Michael San Antonio 


Devoe Construction 


Cell: (207) 316-3566 


Michael San Antonio 


msanantonio23@gmail.com 


 


     


4/30/2025 06.  Galen Casey 


Mobile: (207) 215-5209 


gcasey@blanecasey.com 


757 Riverside Drive,  


Augusta, ME 04330 


 


     


4/30/2025 07.  CONSTRUCT CONNECT 


Scott Jonas 


p: 513-458-5892  


Scott.Jonas@ConstructConnect.com 


 


     


4/30/2025 08.  Philip J McDonough III 


Philip.J.McDonough@cariboumaine.org 


 


     



mailto:jill@constructionsummary.com

mailto:msanantonio23@gmail.com

mailto:gcasey@blanecasey.com

tel:513-458-5892

mailto:Scott.Jonas@ConstructConnect.com

mailto:Philip.J.McDonough@cariboumaine.org
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Project: ______________________________________         Project No. _____________ 


 


DOCUMENTS 


Firm Name, Contact Person, 


Mailing Address, Phone No.,  Fax 


No., and E-mail 


 


Addenda Issued 
Date Issued Set 


No. 


Date 


Returned 
1 2 3 4 5 


5/8/2025 9.  Jesse B. Johnson 


 207-368-2405 x207   


C: 843-367-7116 


Bowman Construction 


552 Moosehead Trail 


PO Box 156 


Newport, ME 04953 


jesse@bowmanconstructors.com 
 


     


4/30/2025 10  Patrick J. LaJoie 


County Electric, Inc. 


Caribou, ME 04736 


207.498.8231 


pat@countyelectric.net 


 


     


4/30/2025 11  Andrew Michaud 


A.M. Construction & Roofing, Inc. 


PO Box 146 


Caribou, ME 04736 


(207) 551-6235 


amconstruction.andrew@gmail.com 


 


     


5/1/2025 12  Bruce Bosse 


Ed Pelletier & Sons Co. 


Tel: 207-728-3802  Ext. 116 


Cell: 207-316-9471 


Bruce Bosse 


bbosse@edpelletierconst.com 


 


     



mailto:jesse@bowmanconstructors.com

mailto:pat@countyelectric.net

mailto:amconstruction.andrew@gmail.com

mailto:bbosse@edpelletierconst.com
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5/6/2025 13  Mark Reymund Concha 


P +1 844-326-3826 ext 9254 


DODGE CONSTRUCTION 


NETWORK 


2860 S State Hwy 161, Ste. 160 


#501 Grand Prairie, TX 75052 


Mark.Concha@construction.com 


 


     


5/1/2025 14  Scott Gove 


Soderberg Company, Inc. 


460 York St. Caribou, Me. 04736 


C: 207-227-7759 


O: 207-498-6300 


scott@sodcon.com 


 


     


5/7/2025 15  Wesley Jordan 


Sheridan Corp 


207.453.9311 


WJordan@sheridancorp.com 


 


     


5/1/2025 16  Timothy Todd 


R.L. Todd & Son Inc. 


Electrical Contractors 


207-496-1671 


tim@rltodd.com 


 


     


5/1/2025 17.  Kim Rice 


Benchmark 


34 Thomas Drive 


Westbrook, ME 04092 


(207)591-7600 


krice@benchmarkconstruction.org 


 


     



mailto:Mark.Concha@construction.com

mailto:scott@sodcon.com

mailto:WJordan@sheridancorp.com

mailto:tim@rltodd.com

mailto:krice@benchmarkconstruction.org
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5/1/2025 18.  Janet or Jared 


McGillan, Inc. 


5 McGillan Drive 


Fort Fairfield, ME  04742 


Office: 207-473-4097 


janet@mcgillaninc.com 


 


     


5/6/2025 19.  Kimberley J. Folsom 


Harbison Plumbing, Heating & A/C, 


Inc 


PO Box 977 


Houlton, ME  04730 


info@hphac.com 


207-532-2600 


 


     


5/6/2025 20.  Ryan St.Peter  


Patrick St.Peter and Sons 


539 Main Street 


Caribou, ME 


207-492-5921 


pspnsons@maine.rr.com 


     


5/6/2025 21.  Ron M. Hopkins 


EDWARDS CAST STONE 


(563) 580-5254 


ronh@edcstone.com 


 


     


5/6/2025 22.  Jonathan Briggs 


c. 603.276.9481 


CONSOLIDATED BRICK 


Avon, MA. 


JBriggs@consolidatedbrick.com 


 


     



mailto:janet@mcgillaninc.com

mailto:info@hphac.com

mailto:pspnsons@maine.rr.com

mailto:ronh@edcstone.com

mailto:JBriggs@consolidatedbrick.com





Page  6 of 11 


5/7/2025 23.  Gerald Kelly 


Twin City Sheet Metal, Inc 


26 Coffin Ave 


Brewer, Maine 04412 


 (207) 990-5605 ext. 102 


gkelly@twincitysheetmetal.com 


     


5/7/2025 24.  Joseph E. LaRose 


Ganneston Construction Corp 


P.O. Box 27 


Augusta, ME  04332-0027 


207.621.8505 Office 


jlarose@gannestonconstruction.com 


 


     


5/8/2025 25.  Steve W. Amero II. 


ABC Supply / Branch 442 


One Saratoga St   


Lewiston, ME 04240 


Cell: 207-252-4994 


Office: 207-783-2681 


steve.amero@abcsupply.com 


 


     


5/12/2025 26.  Aaron Garrison 


207-227-8645 


The Allen Company, LLC 


PO Box 608 


Presque Isle, Me. 04769 


aarong@theallencollc.com 


 


     


5/13/2025 27.  Randy Chute 


NICKERSON & O'DAY, INC. 


PO Box 911 


Bangor, ME 04402 


O: 207-989-7400 


rchute@nickoday.com 


pwalker@nickoday.com 


 


     



mailto:gkelly@twincitysheetmetal.com

mailto:jlarose@gannestonconstruction.com

mailto:steve.amero@abcsupply.com

mailto:aarong@theallencollc.com

mailto:rchute@nickoday.com

mailto:pwalker@nickoday.com









on any attachments or links.]


